Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

==
From: Shawn Kerby <skerby@nycourts.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:53 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: RE: STATUS: Nov. 28, 2016 FOIL/Records Request: The Judiciary's "independent audits”

pursuant to Judiciary Law Sec. 249-c

Dear Ms. Sassower:
We are still processing the request and expect to respond shortly. | apologize for the delay.

Very truly yours,
Shawn Kerby
Assistant Deputy Counsel

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 4:29 AM

To: Shawn Kerby <skerby@nycourts.gov>

Subject: STATUS: Nov. 28, 2016 FOIL/Records Request: The Judiciary's "independent audits" pursuant to Judiciary Law
Sec. 249-c

Dear Ms. Kerby,

| have received no response from you to CJA’s attached, above-entitled November 28, 2016 FOIL/records request —
other than your below November 28, 2016 e-mail acknowledgment that you “expect[ed] to respond within 20 business
days”.

Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-421-1200
www.judgewatch.org

From: FOIL [mailto:FOIL@nycourts.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 3:54 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: RE: FOIL/Records Request: The Judiciary's "independent audits" pursuant to Judiciary Law Sec. 249-c
Dear Ms. Sassower:

We will process your request and expect to respond within 20 business days.

Very truly yours,

Shawn Kerby
Assistant Deputy Counsel



